From:  Serizawa, Linda

Sent: 9/10/2014 2:48:23 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch :(

I’ve already got a lunch commitment on the 26™... Can you do a late lunch on Monday, like
12:157

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:01 AM
To: Serizawa, Linda

Subject: RE: Lunch (

Darn. Sorry about that. Monday’s my only free day next week. How about Friday the 26™?

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@@epuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 9:35 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Lunch (

Hi Trina,

I need to go to this business lunch. How are you looking for next week? I can do any day
except Monday and Friday.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto; TNHc@pae.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 5:58 PM
To: Serizawa, Linda

Subject: Lunch :(

SB GT&S 0343938


mailto:TNHc@pge.com

Linda, I got pulled into an all-day thing Thursday. Any chance you are still free tomorrow for
lunch instead?

Trina

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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